Williamsburg Township Board of Trustees Minutes
July 8, 2013

The Williamsburg Township Board of Trustees metonday July 8, 2013 for a zoning hearing for ZClahgl then will
continue into regular session following. ChairnBainum called the meeting to order at 6:30 PM, @hgbined in the
Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. Guy Bainum amayGordan answered the roll call. Also preseneviscal Officer,
Gregory W. Carson, Jim Sammons, Gary Morgan, J&itibs, Elaine Miller, Mary Ann Lefker, Ken Wylie dBoll, Mark
Morrow and Theresa Morrow.

Mr. Bainum said that the zoning commission metwmeJ27 and recommended a change for parcel #58R5Q0 on the
northwest corner of Half Acre Road and Old StatetB@2 from Residential 4 to Business 1. Mr. Jorstid that the corner
lot looks good and is glad that they are creatirs]

Mr. Bainum motioned to adopt the zone change letércel #52-35-08D-020 from R-4 to B-1. Mr. Jamcsecond. All
yeas.

Mr. Jordan motioned to approve the minutes of #isé ineeting. Mr. Bainum second. All yeas. Mrtd0a presented a
financial report, including a comprehensive accafréxpenditures and receipts and the trusteeptenté.

Mr. Jordan motioned to pay the attached bills. Bainum second. All yeas.

Mr. Bainum said that the county has had a few mgstregarding formulas for the distribution of theal government
funds and presented a formula that most townshigs/dlages were in agreement with. Mr. Jordaniam#d to approve
Resolution #2-13 authorizing an alternative metbbadpportionment of the undivided local governmigmid. Mr. Bainum
second. All yeas. Mr. Bainum said that the Vilagsked us to pass a resolution to submit an apiplicto the Ohio Public
Works Commission for the Todds Run Foster Road $&#eén Extension._Mr. Jordan motioned to approesdution #3-
13 to enter into a cooperative agreement to submipplication to the OPWC for the Todds Run Fd3tead Sewer Main
Extension. Mr. Bainum second. All yeas.

Theresa Morrow said that her neighbor has a bagistoa gun range on her property line and shedbdged bullets in the
past. She said that the lead from the bulletatu@ver her property. She said that she has ctedahe Sheriff multiple
times about it and they told her that she neededtact the township. She said that she is coedeabout the safety of her
friends and family even walking on the property fiesir of being shot by accident. Mr. Bainum st the isn’t sure what
we can do about it, but he wants to contact ousgrrotor about it to find out what the law says alwhat the township can
do. Mark Morrow said that he supports gun ownexbsia a competitive shooter himself, but he is \@gcerned about
safety on his property. He said that they leasgtbperty to a farmer and is concerned for thaméa's safety also.

Elaine Miller said that she doesn’t have a prob¥th re-zoning of the property on the corner of Gkdte Route 32 and
Half Acre Road, but she is very upset that Mr. Margainted over her sign that she had on that cadheertising her horse
business. Mr. Morgan said that he has talked t@beut it, but the old sign was in the right ofyweand he intends to allow
her to put a sign on the property not in the rigfhvay and she said she hopes that will work.

Mary Ann Lefker asked if the trustees had any daestabout the application for the sewer extensioialf Acre Road.
Mr. Bainum said that we understood what they weokihg to do and didn't have a problem trying tokenanore sewers
available.

Cemetery & Roads Maintenance Report
Mr. Jordan said that he read in the newspaper & oreso ago that someone had been cited for thetegynvandalism. Mr.
Tatman said that he hadn’t heard anything, but lenthat they are investigating. He said that aliigeent is running fine.
He said that they are swamped with funerals thiskwbut is hoping to mow Cain Run Road this weegietbready for the
paving project. He said that he is going to attenue-construction meeting at the county this wads. He asked if they
could have some overtime for his guys to do someinmin the cemetery to keep up, because they haga overwhelmed
with the unusually wet summer that has grass grotike crazy. Mr. Jordan asked him to put the tskp hall on a more
regular mowing schedule. He said that he talkatigaounty prosecutor about the family disputer aiginterring a family
member and the prosecutor said that the family exb¢al take it to Probate Court. Mr. Jordan askedth ask the
prosecutor to draft a letter to those family mermstibgscribing the process so that they clearly wtaled what they need to
do. Mr. Jordan asked if the American Legion knavirere all Veterans are buried in the cemetery. Tdtman said that he
isn’'t sure if they know or not and he would havé&btow names so he could look them up. Mr. Jora@échthat he would
contact the American Legion about it.

Zoning Report
Mrs. Malott presented a zoning report. Mr. Jortteanked her for the work she did on the zoning geaand making it go

so smoothly. She said that someone asked abdingatbusiness on the intersection of St. Rt. 23Rt. 276, Tollgate
Road and Main Street, but she didn't know what typeusiness. She said that she sent lettersofmepty owners about
unmowed property and one property owner alreadyacted her saying that they would take care diut,hasn’t heard from
the others yet.

Emergency Services Report
Mr. Jordan said that the new fire pickup truck hasn picked up. He said that Mr. Wylie is workimigh A&A Safety to
get the lettering and lights done for $3,924, whichess than the other proposals he got on ther dthck that we had almost
purchased before the State contracted dealer mapstbé order. Mr. Jordan motioned to purchasdtitering and lights
for the pickup truck from A&A Safety at a cost gband $3,924. Mr. Bainum second. All yeas. Mairim said that we
received a letter of complaint from an Emergenayiges Officer about another person and that pefitgha counter
complaint. The trustees asked the Chief to ingatti and let them know if they need to take anpast Mr. Bainum said
that he felt protocol wasn't followed, because ¢ffecer should have gone to the person first rathan running directly to
the Chief. Mr. Wylie said that he received a &@im Chief Christie from Jackson Township askingewhve stopped 24/7
paid coverage. He said that we explained thatawve Imever had 24/7 paid service and it's alway® lsegered by




Williamsburg Township Board of Trustees Minutes
July 8, 2013

volunteers after hours. He said that we just pai$1,800 invoice to Auto and Truck of Williamsbdiog repairs and the
ambulance is doing the same thing again, so itk afor repairs.

Mr. Bainum motioned to adjourn at approximately57/gbm. Mr. Jordan second. All yeas.

Fiscal Officer Chairman



